
Jen3{ Golden 
Licensed partner to Joe DiVito 

April 16, 2007 

Linn D, Have•ick, CIH 
Director, Environmenta• Hea•th & Safety 
Colorado School of Mines 
Go•den, CO 80401 

Dear Linn, 

The information you requested is included in the enclosed table. 
The data for the table was obtained from Metro•ist which is the rea• estate listing service for the greater metro Denver area° The ]FW area is for ]efferson County West, of which the city of Golden 
is •ocated approximateJy in the center. The data contains over 90% of a•l resale homes (private saJes and "for sale by owner" are not included) and only includes a smaJl percentage of new homes. 
The •arge fluctuations in the raw •and average prices can be explained by the relatively low number of properties included in the data. A•so the varying size of the lots in not considered, one could be for a 1/4 acre •ot whereas another could be for a 5 acre •ot. 

I hope this information is helpful, if not •et me know and I can pul• the data directly from the public records and we can then tabulate more specifically to your needs. This wou•d take a little more time however. 

Sincere•, 

REALTOR 

5440 Ward Road, Suite t t0 
A•vada, CO 80002-t 817 
Direct: 303-456-2i 16 
Fax: 303-420-5232 
To•l •ree: 800-22t-5718  Jerry@J erryGotden, corn 
www.JerryGolden,com 

•-• Emch Offic• (n•epemdently Owr•ed and Operated 
...................................................................... ...making YOUR OREAMS come tr•el 




